CITY COLLEG

CITY DEPARTMENT OF UNIVERSITY COLLEGE.

S. E. CORNER OF STOCKTON AND GEARY STREETS.

Founded in 1859, and Incorporated in 1863, under the name of University College.

TRUSTEES:

HON. THOMAS H. SELBY, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD.

Hon. H. P. Coon, M.D. Vice President. J. B. Roberts, Secretary. A. J. Kalston, Treasurer. Gov. H. H. Haight,

Rev. W. A. Scott, D. D. Rev. S. Woodbridge, D. D., Rev. H. M. Sendder, D. D. Rev. Thomas Fraser, Rev. T. M. Cunningham, D.D.

Rev. Frederick Buel, J. D. Thornton, H. M. Newhall, R. B. Woodward, F. Henderson,

N. G. Kittle, A. J. Ralston, A. Campbell. H. H. Bancroft, W. C. Ralston.

THE DEPARTMENTS OF INSTRUCTION ARE AS FOLLOWS, VIZ:

COLLEGE.

REV. P. V. VEEDER, D. D., Acting President and Professor of Moral and Mental Philosophy. REV. THOMAS KIRKLAND, A. M., Professor of Latin and Greek. THOMAS A. ROBINSON. Professor of Mathematics and Book-Keeping. G. C. ARNOLD, Ph. D., Prof. of Physics and Modern Languages. HENRY MOURON, Professor of French. CHAS. PROESCH, Professor of Drawing.

School of Practical Chemistry and Assaying.

PROFESSOR OF CHEMISTRY. THOMAS PRICE, M. D.,

THE COLLEGE SCHOOL.

PRINCIPAL. REV. P. V. VEEDER, D. D.

Senior English and Classical Department-Rev. THOMAS KIRKLAND, Master. (JAMES K. WILSON, Master. Junior English and Classical Department. Miss MARY E. CLARK, Assistant. Primary Department.-Miss MARIA G. CLARK and Mrs. A. W. VEEDER.

The College Professors also give instruction in the College School.

Book-Keeping carefully taught in the Junior and Senior Departments.

Instruction in French, Spanish, German and Drawing given in all departments of the School.
The Institution is provided with ample buildings, valuable Philosophical and Chemical Apparatus, a Mineralogical The Institution is provided with ample buildings, valuable Philosophical and Chemical Apparatus, a Mineralogical The Chemical Laboratory, on Stocktor, Street, is fitted up with costly furnaces, and the appliances necessary for the practical study of Chemistry in all its branches.

The Trustees have creted on their College Forperty, known as the University Mound, situate five miles from the Plaza, a new and beautiful College Edifice which has been open since January, 1870, for the reception of boarding and day pupils, under the care of the Rev. Geo. BURKOWES, D. D.

SESSIONS.—There are two in each Academic year, consisting of twenty-one weeks each, commencing respectively in the first week in January, and the first week in July.

EXPENSES.

Bills payable in the middle of each month.

When two or more pupils attend from one family, a liberal deduction is made.

A similar deduction is made for sons of elergymen and teachers, and for pupils from the country boarding in respectable private families.

A deduction of one-half the usual charges is made in case of absence beyond two weeks on account of sickness.

A deduction of one-half the usual charges is made in case of absence heyond two weeks on account of sickness.

For circulars with other particulars, and a list of patrons to whom reference may be made, address

Rev. P. V. VEEDER, D. D., Principal,